
From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: 6/24/2011 2:53:48 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C. (amy.yip-kikugawa@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 

Subject: R10-12-007: Draft Agenda for 6/28 Workshop UPDATED WITH CALL IN 
NUMBER 

Parties 

I have received enough requests for a call-in line for folks who wish to remotely participate. Please use 
the following information: 

Redacted 

I also re-attach the agenda so that all of the relevant information is in the same place. We look forward 
to participation next week. 
- Michael 

From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:42 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael 
Cc: Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C. 
Subject: R10-12-007: Draft Agenda for 6/28 Workshop 

To Parties of Electric Energy Storage Proceeding (R10-12-007): 

Attached, please find a draft copy of the agenda for the workshop to happen on Tuesday, June 28th. 

Please note: Due to technical constraints, we will not be able to offer this workshop via WebEX. If there 
is enough demonstrated interest, we will make attempts to offer a listen-only call in number. Please let 
me know if you would like this option. Unlike the last workshop, we will be housed at the CPUC 
Headquarters in the GOLDEN GATE ROOM. Please plan accordingly. 

We look forward to your participation and to a fruitful discussion. 

- Michael 

Michael Colvin 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 355-5484 
michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov 
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